From: Abigail Duffy

To: Planning

Cc: Elspeth Ingleby

Subject: Bat & Bird Informatives for Planning Applications 12.11.18- 18.11.18
Date: 22 November 2018 10:36:39

Hello,

If the following applications are approved, please can a bat informative be included;

NYM/ 2018/0730/FL- Sycamore Cottage, Ampleforth
2018/0711/FL- Hollins House, Grosmont
2018/0720/FL- 76 Main Road, Aislaby

If the following application is approved, please can a bird informative be included,;
NYM/ 2018/0720/FL- 76 Main Road, Aislaby

Many thanks,
Abi

Abigail Duffy

Conservation Trainee

North York Moors National Park Authority
The OId Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley

YO62 5BP

Tel: 01439 772700
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk
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mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
mailto:e.ingleby@northyorkmoors.org.uk

From:

To: Planning
Subject: NYM/2018/0711/FL
Date: 22 November 2018 10:19:49

Dear Miss Webster,

The Council has no objection to the application at Hollins Hall (not Hollins House).
Regards,

Lucy


mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk

From:
To: Planning

Subject: Reply to Planning Application Consultation ref: - NYM/2018/0711/FL
Date: 22 November 2018 09:43:13
Attachments: image002.png

Dear Sir or Madam,
Thank you for your email with regards to the above reference number.

We provide standing advice in place of individual responses to planning
consultations on or near ancient woodland.

Please view the following link to the Forestry Commission and Natural
England’s standing advice in relation to ancient woodland and veteran
trees.

https://www.gov.uk/guidance/ancient-woodland-and-veteran-trees-
protection-surveys-licences

Should you require bespoke advice in relation to any impacts on ancient
woodland with regards to this planning application, please let us know.

Kind regards,

Serena Clifford

Y&NE Area Administration Officer
Forestry Commission England
Yorkshire & North East Area
Foss House, King’s Pool,

1-2 Peasholme Green,

York

YO1 7PX

www.gov.uk/forestrycommission

Protecting and expanding England's forests and woodlands, and
increasing their value to society and the environment
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